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30 March 1955

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Fl/Plans

SUBJECT	 : Request for Extension of Project AESAURUS/AENOBLE

REFERENCE	 : Memorandum of 14 December 1954 from SR/COP/Fl to
Chief, Fl/Plans, Subject - same as above.

1. The AESAURUS/AEMOBLE Project expires on 31 March 1955.

2. The recommendations of the joint CIA-SIS conference mentioned'
in the Memorandum of 14 December 1954 have been approved and will
be included in the AEOBLE Project and budget for FY 56.

3. Current planning indicates that a new training cycle under
project AENOBIE cannot be initiated until September of 1955.

L. An administrative extension of this project is therefore
requested to carry it over as presently written to the end of
FY 55. Prior to that time the project will be rewritten for FY 56
to provide for joint CIA-SIB support and on the basis of specific
and detailed planning now being undertaken in Frankfurt, Germany.

5. Estimated operational requirements and commitments for the
remaining ninety (90) days of FY 1955 are:

Escrow accounts 	  $1,800.00
Travel 	  1,000.00
Instructors salaries 	  3,300.00
Agent assessment 	 	 500.00
Operational entertainment 	 	 100.00
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